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November 4, 1994

Michael Dillon
2464 N. Lincoln, Apt. 38
Chicago, Illinois 60614

RE: NUR 3935

Giglio for Congress Committee
and Tina J. Paterek, as
treasurer

Dear Nr. Dillon:

letter dated October 4, 1994, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to the
complaint filed by you against Giglio for Congress Committee and
Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer.

Enclosed Tlcaso find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to find that there was reason
to believe the Giglio for Congress Committes and Tina J.
Paterek, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a); and
determining to take no further action, issue an admonishment
letter, and closing the file in this matter. This document
will ggsplaccd on the public record as part of the file of

MUR 3 .

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

AU, 5 V-
Philllp L. Wise
Attorney

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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November 4, 1994

Michael J. Kasper, Esquire
30 N. LaSalle

Suite 3906

Chicago, Illinois 60602

RE: NUR 3935
Giglio for Congress Committee
ang Tina J. Paterek, as

treasurer

Dear Mr. Kasper:

Enclosed Tloaso find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commigssion explaining its decision to find reason to believe
that your clients, the Giglio for Congress Committee and Tina J.
Paterek, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a). The
Commission also determined to take no further action, issued an
admonishment letter, and closed its file. This document will be
placed on the public record as part of the file of MUR 3935,

1f you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

(-ll{ { Wi
Phillip L. Wise
Attorney

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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I would like to make a formal complaint against Frank Giglio a candidate for Congress in Iilinois'
11th congressional district.

Enclosed is a copy of a piece of literature from Frank Giglio. As you can see, the literature does
not have an suthorization notice stating who authorized or paid for the campaign literature. This
litersture could have been illegally printed in violation of federal law.

I would appreciate you investigating this matter.

g

Chicago, IL 60614
Subscribed and Swomn to before me by Michael Dillon this og¢/day of February, 1994.
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Notary Public

“OFFICIAL SEAL”

NITA D. SMITH
Nmﬁubﬂc Cook County, lifinols
My Copmission Expires Sept. 26, 1995
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§+ Married Elleen Hoffman

* Father of five
* Grandiather of five
o U. S. Army Veteran

u Plumber
* Union Local #130
* Elscted Akderman of Calumet City

" Py  Hesig .

« Union Shop - 18 employees

« Elected to Winois General Assembly
» Chairmanships:

Motor Vehicle Laws
Cities & Villages
Transponation
Counties & Townships

¢ Thomton Township
Democratic Committeerman
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March 4, 1994

Michael Dillon
2464 N. Lincoln, Apt. 3s
Chicago, IL 60614

RE: MUR 3935
Dear Mr. Dillon:

This letter acknowledges receipt on February 25, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the PFederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The

respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes finmal action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3935. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commisgsion’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Moy 2 Zoksig,

naty Taksar, Attorney
CQnttal Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION CQMMISSION

WASHHING RN B i

March 4, 1994

Frank Giglio

Giglio for Congress Committee
$23 Burnham Avenue

Calumut City, IL 60409

RE: MUR 3935
Dear Mr. Giglio:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the PFederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3935.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing ' e enclrced
form stating the name, address and telephone number f such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive an
notifications and other communications from the Com "ssion.




Frank Giglio
Page 2

If you have luerHIttionl. pltu:- contact Joan ncnncry at
(202) 219-3400. ror your

information, we have enclosed a brietf
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Nowy L Latkszon

Hat Taksar, Attorney

Canttal Enforcement Docket
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WA N HEN il ddad

March 4, 1994

Tina J. Paterek, Treasurer
Giglio for Congress Committee
$23 Burnham Avenue

Calumut City, IL 60409

RE: MUR 3935

Dear Mg. Paterek:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Giglio for Congress Committee ("Committee”)
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3935.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you in this matter. Please subait any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

94043591799

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter t» be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel n this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing ' 'e enrclaosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number £ such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive an)
notifications and other communications from the Comr ssion.




Tina J. ratorok. rtoaouror

Giglie tct Cong:c-n Co-nittoc
- Page a

1 hnvt any quootians. plcato contact Jéan-nelho:y at
(202) 219-3400. rFor your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Wy I Do facrge

uat Taksar, Attorney
chttal Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Mary L. Taksar, Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3935
Dear Ms. Taksar:

| have enclosed a Designation of Counsel Statement, executed by my client,
Frank Giglio, a congressional candidate from the 11th Congressional District of the
State of lllincis. The complaint in this matter is predicated upon Representative Giglio's
alleged failure to state in a written cornmunication that the communication was paid for
by his campaign committee, as required by 11 CFR 110.11 (i).

Based upon our investigation into this matter, it appears that a limited number of
these communications were distributed without an indication of the source. This
distribution was preceded, however, by a telephone conversation with a Ms. Scott, an
information Specialist with the Federal Election Commission. During that conversation,
Ms. Scott indicated to Tina Paterek, Reprasentative Giglio's campaign Treasurer, that a
disclaimer was not required so long as the communication was not soliciting campaign
contributions. This conversation occurred sometime in mid-February and prior to the
distribution of any of these communications. Once it was discovered that the
communication required a disclaimer, the card was reprinted appropriately. A copy of
the corrected communication is attached.

Additionally, Representative Giglio has been a member of the lllinois General
Assembly for 19 years. At one time, lllinois had a disclaimer requirement similar to that
contained in 11 CFR 110.11 (i). As you know, such disclaimer requirements have
undergone enormous constitutional attack, and the llinois provision was declared
unconstitutional in 1987. People v. White, 116 ILL. 2nd 2d 171, 506 NE 2d 1284
(1987). As a result, the lllinois disclaimer requirement applies only to solicitations for




Because my dlient retied upon representations made by Federal Election
Commission staff, we respectfully request that a finding that no further action be should
be taken regarding this matter. If you have any questions or comments or require any
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at the above listed number.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Kasper
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TELEPHONE:( 312 ) 346-432]1

The above-named individual is hecreby designated as ay
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

_3/22/94
Date

RESPONDENT’'S NAME: Frank Giglig

ADDRESS: Giglio for Congrasx Committee
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TELEPHONE: HOME
BUSINESS( 708 ) 730-1994
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unau 03935 lﬁd 13!36 :
DATE COMPLAINTS RECEIVED
BY OGC PFebruary 25, 1994
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: March 4, 1994

nichael Dillon

Giglio for Congress Committee and Tina J.
Paterek, as treasurer.

Neal for Congress and Thomas M. Sealy,
as treasurer.

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
PEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: NONE

I. GENERATION OF HNRATTER

These matters were initiated by signed sworn complaints
filed with the Federal Election Commission ("The Commission") on
February 25, 1994, by Michael Dillon from Chicago, Illinois.
(Attachments 1 and 2). In the complaint with regard to
MUR 3935, Mr. Dillon alleges that campaign literature he
received from Frank Giglio, a candidate for Congress in the 1llth
congressional district of Illinois, failed to contain a
statement identifying who authorized and paid for the campaign
literature. In the complaint with regard to MUR 3936,

Mr. Dillon alleges that campaign literature he received from

David Neal, a candidate for Congress in the 11th congressional




m:l.!lcmtidﬁ at ‘the unng uf mn'

conplcintl. llong uith a copy ot thc app:opriato colplaint were
mailed to the Glglio to: Canros: Committee ("Giglio CQ-nittee')

and Tina J. ratctok. as treasurer, and Neal for Congress ("Neal

({Attachment 3

Committee") and Thomas M. Sealy, as treasurer.

and 4). On April 6, 1994, the Giglio Committee responded to the

complaint. (Attachment 5). On June 16, 1994, the Neal

Committee responded to the complaint. (Attachment 6).
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

805

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44l1d(a), whenever any person makes

an expenditure for the purpose of financing communications
expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, or solicits any contridbution through any
broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising
facility, direct mailing, or any other type of general public

political advertising, such communication, if paid for and

94043591

authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee of

a candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state that the

communication has been paid for by such authorized political

committee. If such communication is paid for by other persons

but authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee

of a candidate, or its agents, the communication shall clearly

1/ Frank Giglio and David W. Neal, both democrats, were
opponents in the 1994 Primary in the 11th congressional district
of Illinois. Frank Giglio won the Primary with 21% of the vote.
David W. Neal obtained 19% of the vote.
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such' other pcuom and authotiud
: ;r.m, 1£ such mleltion‘
au ze ~candida }fan*auchoriatd political ,.
eonnittco ot a cnndidatc, or its agint:. the communication shall
clearly state the n;-n‘ot the psrson who paid for the
communication and state that the communication is not authorized
by any candidate or candidate’s committee.

1. HKUR 3935--The Giglio Committee

As stated above, Mr. Dillon alleges that campaign
literature he received from Prank Giglio, a candidate for
Congress in the 11lth congressional district of Illinois, failed
to contain a statement identifying who authorized and paid for
the campaign literature. 1In support of his allegations
Mr. Dillon submitted copies of the campaign material he
allegedly received from the Giglio Committee. The campaign
material submitted by Mr. Dillon clearly advocates the election
of Frank Giglio. 1In addition, the material does not identify
who paid for or authorized the communication.

In responding to the complaint the Giglio Committee asserts
that a limited number of the communications were distributed
that did not identify who authorized and paid for the campaign
material. The Giglio Committee claims that prior to
distributing the campaign material at issue, they received
information from an Information Specialist at the Commission
indicating that no disclaimer was necessary. In addition, the
Giglio Committee asserts that once it was discovered that the

communication required the disclaimer, the campaign material was




roprinted wvith the appropr
The mguo ce amittee ctm that in uﬂ. with regard to
?ltuto oloctieni. thn Illino, ' Alscnbly d-clnrcd such

diuelainer t.quir.-.ntl unconotitntioual unloa; solicitations

E for contributions were involved. The Giglio Committee contends

that the Commission’s Informatiom Specialist represented that

federal lav was consistent with the current status of Illinois

law. Accordingly, the Giglio Committee argues that since it

relied on the representations made by the Commission staff, the
Commission should take no further action in this matter.

In addressing the Giglio Committee’s allegation a staff
member from this Office contacted the Information Specialist
named in the response. The Information Specialist states that
he did not make the representation attributed to him by the
Giglio Committee.

Despite the argument presented by the Giglio Committee, the
campaign literature expressly advocated the election of a

clearly identified candidate; however it did not include the

94043591807

disclaimer identifying whether it was authorized by the

candidate and who paid for the production of the campaign

The Giglio

material, as required by 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

Committee’s failure to include the disclaimer, on campaign

literature which clearly advocates the election of Frank Giglio

to the congressional seat from the llth congressional district

of Illinois, appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).



2. mom 3936-—-—1!!. lml M
| u sut.cd am-. !l:. nulw all
‘litttatuxo ho tocoiv-d lron navid/uhll, s enﬁdidlti !ot CQnsttln

in the 11th congro:-ionul district of‘tlltnoin, failcd to
contain a statement identifying who authorized and paid for the
campaign literature. In support of his allegations Mr. Dillon
submitted copies of the campaign material he allegedly received
from the Neal Committee. The campaign material submitted by
Mr. Dillon clearly advocates the election of David Neal. 1In
addition, the material does not identify who paid for or
authorized the communication.

In responding to the complaint the Neal Committee asserts
that the documents complained about consisted of a biographical
data sheet and a Xerox copy of various newspaper articles about
the candidate. According to the Neal Committee these documents
were created by the candidate and his campaign manager using
in-house equipment, at the request of the Will County Democratic
Party. The Neal Committee states that the Will County
Democratic Party wanted this information from all seven
Democratic candidates to help with its decision on which
candidate to support in this race. The Neal Committee then
asserts that the Will County Democratic Party passed out this
material to the party precinct committeemen at their various
local meetings. The Neal Committee also avers that this
material was not disseminated to the general public, and
accordingly states that they do not know how Mr. Dillon' obtained

a copy.
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candldutc and who pnidltot the ptoduettou of the canplign
material, as required by 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). The Neal
Committee’s failure to include the disclaimer, on campaign
literature which clearly advocates the election of David Neal to
the congressional seat from the 1llth congressional district of
Illinois, appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

3. Conclusions

It is apparent that the campaign materials, which are
the subject of the complaints in the above-referenced matters
failed to contain the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).
This Office feels it would be important and instrumental in
completing this matter to obtain information with regard to how
widely this material was disseminated, the cost associated with
production and dissemination, and the period of time the

material was used by the appropriate conlittoe.Z/ To obtain the

2/ The Illinois Primary election was was held on March 15,
1994. Therefore, we reviewed the April Quarterly and
Pre-Primary Reports, (covering 1/1/94 to 3/31/94) to find
disbursements possibly related to the advertisements at issue in
this matter. However, with the limited known information about
the mailings (e.g. no dates, indication of size of production)
it is not possible to positively xdentify which expenditures
were for the advertisements.

With regard to Neal, no entries were found that can be
attributed to the complained about documents. With regard to
Giglio, the subject mailing appears to be a pala card. 1In the
Giglio committee’s two reports checked, only one palm card
project was identified. The expenditure was reported as being
made by the candidate to be reimbursed by the Committee. The
cost associated with the entry is $1,140.00. Note that this




ent manner this Office
ubp ‘_'_l for docwnts ;

Neal COIlittQ!.
IV. RECOMNENDATIONS

it Pind reason to believe that the Giglio for Congress
Committee and Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C. § 441d(a).

rind reason to believe that Neal for Congress and
Thomas M. Sealy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C.
§ 441d(a).

Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses.

0

Approve the attached subpoena to Giglio for Congress
Committee and Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer.

Approve the attached subpoena to Neal for Congress and
Thomas M. Sealy, as treasurer.

Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date

9/rm/3

Attachments

1. Complaint in MUR 3935

2. Complaint in MUR 3936
Notification letter in MUR 3935
Notification letter in MUR 3936
Giglio response
Neal response
Factual and Legal Analysis Giglio
Factual and Legal Analysis Neal
Subpoenas
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(Footnote 2 continued from previous page)
amount may or may not be the total cost of the mailing and may
include the corrected reprinting, postage, distribution, etc.




TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
LN

FRON: MARJORIE W. ENMONS /E. SHARON HUGHES
CONMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 1994
SUBJECT: NUR 3935 & 3936 - FIRST GEMBRAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATED SEPTENBER 19, 1994

The above-captioned document was circulated to the
Commission on _ mONDAY, SEPTEMRER 19, 1994 4:00 - -
Objection(s) have been received from the
Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:
Commissioner Aikens
Coamissioner Elliott
Coamissioner McDonald

Commissioner RcGarrcy

94043591 81

1111

Commissioner Potter

Coamissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

TUERSDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1994 2

for

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.




‘Neal for Congress
Sealy, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, NMarjorie W. Eamons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on

September 27, 1994, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 6-0 to reject the recommendations

!

8

in the General Counsel’s September 19, 1994 report and

instead take the following actions with respect to

MUR 3935 and MUR 39136:

15 rind reason to believe that the Giglio
for Congress Committee and Tina J.
Paterek, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d(a), send the respondents an
admonishment letter and an appropriate
factual and legal analysis, but take no
further action with respect to this
violation.

9404359

rind no reason to believe that Neal for
Congress and Thomas M. Sealy, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), but send them
an appropriate letter pursuant to the

Commission discussion, and take no further
action.

&
i

(continued)
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30 Close the files in these matters.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the

decision.
Attest:

9-L9- 24/

cretary of thc Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
rsmTOn DC 0

October 4, 1994

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Dillon
2464 N. Lincoln, Apt. 38
Chicago, Illinois 60614

RE: MUR 3935

Giglio for Congress Committee
and Tina J. Paterek, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Dillon:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on February 25, 1994, concerning
possible violation of the federal election laws by the Giglio
for Congress Committee and Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer (“"the

Giglio Committee").

Based on that complaint, on September 27, 1994, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe the Giglio
Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S8.C. § 441d(a), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, and instituted an investigation of this matter.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission determined to take no further action against the
Giglio for Congress Committee and Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer,
and closed the file in this matter on September 27, 1994. This
matter will become part of the public record within 30 days.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

94043591814

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

v 3 Ween

Phillip L. Wise
Attorney

Enclosure
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October 4, 1994

Nichael J. Kasper, Esquire
30 N. LaSalle

Suite 3906

Chicago, Illinois 60602

RE: MUR 3935

Giglio for Congress Committee
and Tina J. Paterek, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Kasper:

On September 27, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
found reason to believe that your clients, the Giglio for
Congress Committee and Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Pederal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act."). However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
also determined to take no further action and closed its file.
The PFactual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds your clients that the use of
campaign literature expressly advocating the election of a
clearly identified candidate must include a disclaimer
identifying whether it was authoriszed by the candidate and who
paid for the production of the campaign material. The material
used by your clients did not contain such a disclaimer, and
therefore appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

Your clients should take steps to ensure that this activity does

not occur in the future.

9404359181 5

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed




Nichael J. Kanpor, llquiro
»nni 2

. an. Eha-”: 3lc record hototo tocquving out n&dittonol materials,
any permissible C“hli'lionl will be d;ed to the public record

upon rnenipt.

: If you have any qncstlonl. please contact Phillip L. Wise,
1 the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Por the Commission,

.

Trevor Potter
Chairman

Bnclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis

940435918 ¢



lllldﬂblltl: Giglf&-!nt Congress Coa-iitot and Tina J.
: Paterek, as treasurer.

I. GENERATION OF WATTER
This matter was initiated by signed sworn complaint filed

with the Federal Election Commission ("The Commission") on

February 25, 1994, by Michael Dillon from Chicago, Illinois. 1In

the complaint Mr. Dillon alleges that campaign literature he
received from Frank Giglio, a candidate for Congress in the 1l1lth
congressional district of Illinois, failed to contain a
statement identifying who authorized and paid for the campaign

literature.

II. FACTUAL AMD LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), whenever any person makes
an expenditure for the purpose of financing communications

expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate, or solicits any contribution through any

940435918 7

broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising

facility, direct mailing, or any other type of general public

political advertising, such communication, if paid for and

authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee of

a candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state that the

communication has been paid for by such authorized political

committee. If such communication is paid for by other persons

but authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee



 th§ coﬁnﬂniettibﬁiiﬁliikélbcglgf_

of a candidate, or its agents,
state that it : B yutd to: hy sneh other pnrsoa- aud Qutho:thd
fby/lueh anthori:od potitic:l conmittee. If such co-nuniettloa
is not autho:i:nd by a candidate, an authorised political

committee of a2 cthdidlt;. or its agents, the communication lhl11 

clearly state the name of the person who paid for the

communication and state that the communication is not authorised

by any candidate or candidate’s committee.
As stated above, Mr. Dillon alleges that campaign

literature he received from Frank Giglio, a candidate for
Congress in the 11th congressional district of Illinois, failed

to contain a statement identifying who authorized and paid for

the campaign literature. 1In support of his allegations

Mr. Dillon submitted copies of the campaign material he
allegedly received from the Giglio Committee. The campaign
material submitted by Mr. Dillon clearly advocates the election

of Frank Giglio. 1In addition, the material does not identify

who paid for or authorized the communication.

9404359018

In responding to the complaint the Giglio Committee asserts

that a limited number of the communications were distributed

that did not identify who authorized and paid for the campaign

material. The Giglio Committee claims that prior to

distributing the campaign material at issue, they received

information from an Information Specialist at the Commission
In addition, the

indicating that no disclaimer was necessary.

Giglio Committee asserts that once it was discovered that the

communication required the disclaimer, the campaign material was



reprinted with the appropriate disclaiwer.
i T&t ctglio Committee a:gunn that in 1981.’v1th tcgn:d to
} ttth oinctions.'éh- rliinnd- Gont:al Asco-bxy dnelatod uuch

‘disclaimer thultiaouts unennntitntionqz unless solicitations

for contributions were involved. The Giglio Committee contends

that the Commission’s Information Specialist represented that

federal law was consistent with the current status of Illinois

law. Accordingly, the Giglio Committee argues that since it

relied on the representations made by the Commission staff, the
Commission should take no further action in this matter.

In addressing the Giglio Committee’s allegation a staff
member from this Office contacted the Information Specialist
named in the response. The Information Specialist states that
he did not make the representation attributed to him by the
Giglio Committee.

Despite the argument presented by the Giglio Committee, the
campaign literature expressly advocated the election of a

clearly identified candidate; however it did not include the

94043591819

disclaimer identifying whether it was authorized by the

candidate and who paid for the production of the campaign

material, as required by 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

Therefore, there is reason to believe that the Giglio for

Congress Committee and Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer, violated

2 UoSoCo s “ld(a)o
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GENERAL COUNSEL NOBLE
STAFF DIRECTOR SURINA
PRESS OFFICER EARRIS

FRON: MARJORIE W. ENMONS/BONNIE J. ROSS
SECRETARY OF THE CORMISSION

DATE: OCTOBER 27, 1994
SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR NURS 3935 AND 3936

Attached is a copy of the Statement of Reasons in NURs
3935 and 3936 signed by all Commissioners. This was received
in the Commission Secretary’s Office on Thursday, October 27,

1994 at 12:00 p.a.

Attachment
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In the Natter of

Giglio for Congress Committee and
Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer

Neal for Congress and Thomas M.
Sealy, as treasurer

STATENENT OF REASONS

MUR 3935

MUR 3936

On September 27, 1994, with regard to NUR 3935, the Federal
Election Commission ("the Commission”) declined to adopt, by a
six-to-zero vote, the recommendation of the Office of the
General Counsel to issue a subpoena for documents and answers to
interrogatories to the Giglio for Congress Committee and Tina J.
Paterek, as treasurer ("Giglio Commjittee®). The Commission
found reason to believe the Giglio for Congress Committee and
Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA") with
respect to the 1994 primary campaign in the 11ith congressional
district of Illinois. However, using its prosecutorial
discretion the Commission decided to take no further action,
issue an admonishaent letter and close the file in MUR 3935,

Oon September 27, 1994, with regard to MUR 3936, the Federal
Election Commission declined to adopt, by a six-to-zero vote,
the recommendation of the Office of the General Counsel to find
reason to believe Neal for Congress and Thomas M. Sealy, as
treasurer ("Neal Committee®), violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act ("FECA") with respect to the 1994 primary campaign
in the 11th congressional district of Illinois. Rather, the
Commission found no reason to believe that respondents violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and closed the file in MUR 3936.

These matters were initiated by signed sworn complaints
filed with the Federal Election Commission on February 25, 1994,
by Michael Dillon from Chicago, Illinois. 1In these complaints
Mr. Dillon alleged that campaign literature he received froa
Frank Giglio and David Neal, candidates for Congress in the 11th
congressional district of Illinois, failed to contain a
statement identifying who authorized and paid for the campaign

literature.




_ Statement Of Ressons

In responding to the complaint in MUR 3935, the Giglio
Committee explained that a limited number of the communications
were distributed that did not identify who authorised and paid

for the campaign material.

In responding to the coaplaint in HUR 3936 the Neal
Committee explained that the documents complained about
consisted of a biographical data sheet and a xerox copy of
various newspaper articles about the candidate. According to
the Neal Committee these documents were created by the candidate
and his campaign manager using in-house equipment, at the
request of the Will County Democratic Party. The Neal Committee
stated that the Will County Democratic Party wanted this
information from all seven Democratic candidates to help with
its decision on which candidate to support in this race. The
Neal Committee stated further that the Will County Democratic
Party passed out this material to the party precinct
committeemen at their various local meetings. The Neal
Committee specifically contended that this material was not
disseminated by it to the general public.

8 22

After reviewing the allegations made in the complaints and
the respondents’ responses thereto, in NUR 3935 the Commission
found reason to believe the Giglio for Congress Committee and
Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer violated 2 U.8.C. § 441d4(a). In
view of the apparently small number of communications which were
distributed, the Commission exercised its prosecutorial
discretion and took no further action, issued an admonishment
letter and closed the file in MUR 393S.

94043591

With regard to NUR 3936, the Commission determined that
there was no evidence the respondents had violated FECA as
alleged in the complaint filed in this matter. PFirst, there vas
no indication in the factual record that the material was
disseminated to the general public. Second, even if the
matorial was publicly disseminated, there is no evidence in the
record to suggest that it was done by the Neal Committee.
Accordingly, the Commission found no reason to believe that

Neal for Congress and Thomas M. Sealy, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and closed the file in MUR 3936.
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